
   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, October 03, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- September 5, 2019 & September 9, 2019 

Requests 
5. Request by Chris & Heather Willis, agents for Richard Delisle for a rear yard setback 

variance at Lot 32 Rockville Springs Court. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 127A, Parcel 010, 

District 3]. Request to withdraw without prejudice. 

6. Request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2. [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2]. * 

7. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. * 

8. Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. * 

9. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

10. Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. * 

11. Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road from AG-1 

to AG-2. [Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2]. * 

New Business 
Adjournment 

 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on October 15, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

1



The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

  

2



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
4. Approval of Minutes- September 5, 2019 & September 9, 2019 

  

3



 

 

Draft Minutes 

September 5, 2019 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

September 5, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Attendance 

Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 

PRESENT:  

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Member Martha Farley 

Member Tim Pierson 

Member Joel Hardie 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Courtney Andrews 

Jonathan Gladden 

 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - August 26, 2019 

 Motion to approve the August 26, 2019 minutes made by Member Pierson, Seconded by 

Member Hardie 

 Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 

Requests 

 
5. Request by William Shelnutt for a side yard and rear yard setback variance at 103 Pecan 

Cove.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 087B Parcel 125, District 4].  Mr. Shelnutt represented 

this request. He requested a 7-foot side yard setback variance, being 13 feet from the left side 

property line and a 39-foot rear yard setback variance, being 61 feet from the nearest point to 

the lake.  Mr. Shelnutt indicated he guesstimated the original measurements for the distance 

of the deck due to the application submittal deadline. Upon remeasuring the setback distance, 

the proposed structure was found to be 12.2 feet from the left side property line rather than 

the original 16 feet. Staff revised the recommendation based on the changed measurements 

Mr. Shelnutt submitted. 

  

4



 

 

Draft Minutes 

September 5, 2019 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of 6.10-foot side yard variance being 12.2 feet 

from the left side property line, when facing the lake, and a 39-foot rear yard setback 

variance being 61 feet from the nearest point to the lake at 103 Pecan Cove [Map 087B 

Parcel 125, District 4]. 

  

 Motion to approve the request by William Shelnutt for a of 6.10-foot side yard variance being 

12.2 feet from the left side property line, when facing the lake, and a 39-foot rear yard setback 

variance being 61 feet from the nearest point to the lake 103 Pecan Cove made by Member 

Hardie, Seconded by Member Farley 

 Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 

 

 

 

6. Request by Elroy & Lizbeth Schuler for a variance request for the reduction of the 

minimum required height for a fence in the front yard at 111 Riverview Drive.  Presently 

zoned R-2. [Map 057C Parcel 213, District 4]. Mrs. Schuler represented this request. She 

stated that they were requesting that their fence be grandfathered in and remain at 6 feet in 

height. She referred to the Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 66-132 (t) stating that 

“No fence in a required front yard in a residential district shall not exceed four feet in height”. 

Mrs. Schuler added that the fence was on the property when they purchased their home in 

2017, and they were not aware of the 4-foot requirement. She stated that since they have 

owned the property, no one has made a complaint about the height of their fence. Mrs. 

Schuler believes that the fence does not obstruct the view of anything and added that there are 

two similar fences located on her street. She mentioned that the price estimate to cut the fence 

down to the appropriate size is about $1300. She and her husband are retired, on a fixed 

income, and the $1300 is an undue financial burden to them. Mr. Pierson questioned if not 

being aware of the code is a valid defense for someone purchasing something without 

knowing. Mr. Adam Nelson, the attorney for Putnam County, answered no, not under 

enforcement actions especially when dealing with code violations of building structures. 

What typically happens is that some things are built that may not be within code and it is not 

brought to our attention immediately. Code enforcement in general is not something that the 

officer rides around looking for violations. When the issue is brought to county’s attention, 

action is taken. He added that we do take into consideration if there is an undue hardship and 

whether there are some practical difficulties associated with the condition, they are seeking 

relief from. Therefore, there is a sense of context that the code allows you to consider.  He 

added that to the specific question, the answer is no, he has never had a magistrate judge or 

municipal court say that because the law was not known by the person it allows them relief 

from the law. Ms. Farley asked if the fence covered the front of the house and Mrs. Schuler 

responded that it only covers the side yard. Mr. Pierson asked if they had documentation 

from the neighbors stating that they are indifferent or accepting to the request. Mrs. Schuler 

did not have such documentation. Ms. Jackson explained what is considered the front yard.     

 

Staff recommendation is for denial of a front yard fence variance at 111 Riverview 

Drive [Map 057C Parcel 213, District 4]. 

 

Motion to deny the request by Elroy & Lizbeth Schuler for a variance request for the 

reduction of the minimum required height for a fence in the front yard at 111 Riverview Drive 

made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Farley 

5



 

 

Draft Minutes 

September 5, 2019 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Hardie 

Voting Nay: Member Pierson 

 

 
New Business 

None 

Adjournment 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m. 

 
 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      James Marshall, Jr. 

Director       Chairman 

6



 

 

Draft Minutes 

September 9, 2019 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Monday, 

September 9, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Attendance 

Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 

PRESENT:  

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Member Martha Farley 

Member Tim Pierson 

Member Joel Hardie 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Courtney Andrews 

Jonathan Gladden 

 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes -  

  

Opening Statement from the County Attorney 

Adam Nelson, the Putnam County attorney stated that first, the owners of the subject 

property are requesting that the property be rezoned from R-1 to C-1. He added that this body 

only makes a recommendation regarding that request. Mr. Nelson stated that the second 

matter involves the same parcel and is a request for a variance from the applicable rear yard 

setback.  Unlike the rezoning request, the variance request will be denied or approved by this 

body. He added that regardless of the variance being denied or approved, it will be contingent 

upon the rezoning and will not be effective until and unless the Board of Commissioners 

approves the rezoning. Mr. Nelson stated that public comments are not intended to invite an 

open forum between the commission and the attendees. It is intended to provide the public 

with the right to be heard. He specified that questions from attendees will not be answered but 

may be referred to staff after this hearing is concluded. The board member may question the 

speakers and the clock will pause to answer questions. Mr. Nelson stated that everyone will 

receive a full opportunity to use their time. Speakers will speak in the order of which they 

signed in. He asked that everyone maintain civility. Mr. Nelson clarified that whatever 

7



 

 

Draft Minutes 

September 9, 2019 

decision is made by this body tonight, will be heard at the September 17, 2019 Board of 

Commissioners meeting. 

 
5. Request by 1054 Lake Oconee Parkway LLC as successor-in-interest to Applicant Janice 

Allred to rezone 1.65 acres at 1054 Greensboro Road, Units A-F from R-1 to C-1. [Map 

102D, Parcel 133, District 3]. * Mr. Kyle Williams, attorney for 1054 Lake Oconee 

Parkway LLC, represented this request. He stated that his clients are here in response to a 

resolution the commissioners adopted August 2, 2019. This resolution rescinded the October 

16, 2018 rezoning and the July 2, 2019 variance of the subject property. Mr. Williams stated 

that he believes that the past rezoning and variance request was proper and concurred to the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. He added that the property was purchased upon the 

rezoning approval. He described that the property is now only a concrete slab. Mr. Williams 

stated that Howard McMichael, agent for Janice Allred, was clear in his initial rezoning 

request. He added that those who are opposed to the request will state that because of this 

request, the lake is changing. Mr. Williams agreed stating that this county is growing, and it 

needs to grow to succeed for the sustainability of the lake and the community. He added that 

the commercial use at this property is something that has not changed as well as the 

comprehensive plan. Mr. Williams explained that the property was developed in 1998 as two 

separate parcels. The store Jerry’s bait and tackle was located in the front parcel and there 

were commercial businesses along with a manufactured home located on the rear parcel. He 

argued that this property is surrounded by multiple C-1 properties and that is what the subject 

property should be.  

 

Member Pierson questioned if the future land use was factual. Ms. Lisa Jackson confirmed. 

Member Pierson stated that the lot was previously used as a nonconforming commercial use 

lot. He questioned if the rezoning would make the lot conforming. Ms. Jackson confirmed. 

Member Hardie questioned how long the property was used for commercial use. Mr. Josh 

Sprayberry confirmed since 1998. 

 

At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition of the rezoning request at 1054 Lake 

Oconee Parkway, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Kaye Haute  

Cindy Estle  

Earnie Davis  

Paul Burgdorf  

Tom Parham  

Connie Johnson  

Erin Olson  

Renee Burgdorf  

David Nix  

Cory Olson  

Suzanne Pendergrass  

Mike Petrillo  

Linda Dunlavy  

 

 

  

8



 

 

Draft Minutes 

September 9, 2019 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.65 acres from R-1 to C-1 at 1054 Lake 

Oconee Parkway [Map 102D, Parcel 133, District 3] with the following condition: (1) 

this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of all new 

plats as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

  

 Motion to approve the request by 1054 Lake Oconee Parkway LLC as successor-in-

interest to Applicant Janice Allred to rezone 1.65 acres at 1054 Greensboro Road, Units A-

F from R-1 to C-1 made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Farley 

 Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Hardie 

 Voting Nay: Member Pierson 

 

 

6. Request by 1054 Lake Oconee Parkway LLC as successor-in-interest to Applicant 

Lauren K. Sprayberry for a rear yard setback variance at 1054 Lake Oconee 

Parkway.  Presently zoned C-1. [Map 102D, Parcel 133, District 3]. Mr. Kyle Williams 

represented this request. Mr. Williams stated that the variance request reduces the setback 

from 100 feet to 79 feet due to the shape of the lake. He described that the criteria for the 

variance meets the requirements as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 

66-157(c). 

 

Ms. Linda Dunlavy spoke in opposition of this request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 21-foot rear yard setback variance, being 79 

feet from the nearest point to the lake at 1054 Lake Oconee Parkway [Map 102D, Parcel 

133, District 3], contingent on the Board of Commissioners rezoning of the lot to C-1. 

 

 

Motion to approve the request by 1054 Lake Oconee Parkway LLC as successor-in-

interest to Applicant Lauren K. Sprayberry for a rear yard setback variance at 1054 Lake 

Oconee Parkway made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member Hardie 

 

 
New Business 

None 

Adjournment 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m. 

 
 

 

 

 

Attest: 
 

 

 

9



 

 

Draft Minutes 

September 9, 2019 

 

 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      James Marshall, Jr. 

Director       Chairman 

10



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by Chris & Heather Willis, agents for Richard Delisle for a rear yard 

setback variance at Lot 32 Rockville Springs Court. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 127A, 

Parcel 010, District 3].  

  

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

September 23, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 10/3/2019 
 

 

5. Request by Chris & Heather Willis, agents for Richard Delisle for a rear yard setback 

variance at Lot 32 Rockville Springs Court. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 127A, Parcel 010, 

District 3].  The applicants would like to withdraw without prejudice.  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at Lot 32 

Rockville Springs Court [Map 127A, Parcel 010, District 3].  

 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on October 15, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 
are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

24



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
6. Request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2. [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2]. * 

  

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

September 23, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 10/3/2019 
 

 

6. Request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road from AG-1 

to AG-2. [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2]. * The applicants are requesting to rezone 

14.81 acres in order to cut out 5 acres for their son and his family. They stated that their 

son is moving back to help maintain the property and look after them. The Putnam County 

Code of Ordinances Section 66-73(a) states that the minimum lot size for AG-1 zoning 

district is 20 acres. The lot is a non-conforming 14.81 AG-1 lot and cannot be divided into 

smaller parcels. The minimum lot size for the proposed AG-2 zoning district is 5 acres and 

will give the applicants the best use of their property. It will allow the applicants to cut out 

5 acres for their son and still preserve agricultural use. The rezoning to AG-2 will not 

cause any excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will promote a 

reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use 

of the subject property. The proposed use is consistent with the stated purpose of the AG-2 

district and will not adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or 

nearby properties. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road 

[Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) 

this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 
*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on October 15, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 
38



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 
are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

39



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
7. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. * 

  

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

September 23, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 10/3/2019 
 

 

7. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. * The applicant is seeking to rezone this parcel 

along with three adjacent parcels with a total of 9.72 acres from R-2 to C-1. If approved, 

the applicant would like to combine the four parcels in order to construct an enclosed boat 

storage facility and a single-story rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will 

consist of approximately 50 individually covered boat storage units with rollup doors. The 

proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods such as 

drinks, snacks, bait, tackle and marine necessities. The overall development is currently 

zoned R-2 and is located within a residential area.  In addition, the proposed parcels either 

abut or adjacent to at least eight single family residences which will be directly impacted 

by the proposed rezoning. The residence located at (Map 110D, Parcel 048) will be 

surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The residence located at (Map 

110D, Parcel 044) abuts the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at 

Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 are directly across the road from the proposed development 

on Crooked Creek Drive and there are four additional homes across the road (within 500 - 

1000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that will be directly impacted by this development.  In 

addition, the proposed property also abuts (Map 110C, parcel 042), which is zoned R-1. 

This request is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use which 

indicates that the future land use in this area is residential. Therefore, the proposed 

commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion of staff that 

rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential 

neighborhood with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion and increased traffic. It 

could also potentially cause a decrease in value for the residences that are directly 

impacted by this proposal.  Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical 

balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the 

subject property.  It will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent 

and nearby residential properties. 
 

 Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 99



The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on October 15, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

100



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
8. Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. * 

  

101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

September 23, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 10/3/2019 
 

 

8. Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. * The applicant is seeking to rezone this parcel 

along with three adjacent parcels with a total of 9.72 acres from R-2 to C-1. If approved, 

the applicant would like to combine the four parcels in order to construct an enclosed boat 

storage facility and a single-story rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will 

consist of approximately 50 individually covered boat storage units with rollup doors. The 

proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods such as 

drinks, snacks, bait, tackle and marine necessities. The overall development is currently 

zoned R-2 and is located within a residential area.  In addition, the proposed parcels either 

abut or adjacent to at least eight single family residences which will be directly impacted 

by the proposed rezoning. The residence located at (Map 110D, Parcel 048) will be 

surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The residence located at (Map 

110D, Parcel 044) abuts the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at 

Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 are directly across the road from the proposed development 

on Crooked Creek Drive and there are four additional homes across the road (within 500 - 

1000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that will be directly impacted by this development.  In 

addition, the proposed property also abuts (Map 110C, parcel 042), which is zoned R-1. 

This request is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use which 

indicates that the future land use in this area is residential. Therefore, the proposed 

commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion of staff that 

rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential 

neighborhood with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion and increased traffic. It 

could also potentially cause a decrease in value for the residences that are directly 

impacted by this proposal.  Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical 

balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the 

subject property.  It will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent 

and nearby residential properties. 
 

 Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 2.46 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 

119



The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on October 15, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

120



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

  

121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

September 23, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 10/3/2019 
 

 

9. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * The applicant is seeking to rezone this parcel 

along with three adjacent parcels with a total of 9.72 acres from R-2 to C-1. If approved, 

the applicant would like to combine the four parcels in order to construct an enclosed boat 

storage facility and a single-story rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will 

consist of approximately 50 individually covered boat storage units with rollup doors. The 

proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods such as 

drinks, snacks, bait, tackle and marine necessities. The overall development is currently 

zoned R-2 and is located within a residential area.  In addition, the proposed parcels either 

abut or adjacent to at least eight single family residences which will be directly impacted 

by the proposed rezoning. The residence located at (Map 110D, Parcel 048) will be 

surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The residence located at (Map 

110D, Parcel 044) abuts the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at 

Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 are directly across the road from the proposed development 

on Crooked Creek Drive and there are four additional homes across the road (within 500 - 

1000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that will be directly impacted by this development.  In 

addition, the proposed property also abuts (Map 110C, parcel 042), which is zoned R-1. 

This request is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use which 

indicates that the future land use in this area is residential. Therefore, the proposed 

commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion of staff that 

rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential 

neighborhood with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion and increased traffic. It 

could also potentially cause a decrease in value for the residences that are directly 

impacted by this proposal.  Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical 

balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the 

subject property.  It will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent 

and nearby residential properties. 
 

 

 Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.07 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

142



 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on October 15, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 
at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

143



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. * 

  

144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

September 23, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 10/3/2019 

 

10. Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. * The applicant is seeking to rezone this parcel 

along with three adjacent parcels with a total of 9.72 acres from R-2 to C-1. If approved, 

the applicant would like to combine the four parcels in order to construct an enclosed boat 

storage facility and a single-story rental office. The proposed boat storage facility will 

consist of approximately 50 individually covered boat storage units with rollup doors. The 

proposed rental office will also be utilized as a retail store for recreational goods such as 

drinks, snacks, bait, tackle and marine necessities. The overall development is currently 

zoned R-2 and is located within a residential area.  In addition, the proposed parcels either 

abut or adjacent to at least eight single family residences which will be directly impacted 

by the proposed rezoning. The residence located at (Map 110D, Parcel 048) will be 

surrounded by the proposed development on three sides. The residence located at (Map 

110D, Parcel 044) abuts the property on Crooked Creek Drive. The residences located at 

Map 110 Parcels 055 and 056 are directly across the road from the proposed development 

on Crooked Creek Drive and there are four additional homes across the road (within 500 - 

1000 feet) on Crooked Creek Road that will be directly impacted by this development.  In 

addition, the proposed property also abuts (Map 110C, parcel 042), which is zoned R-1. 

This request is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use which 

indicates that the future land use in this area is residential. Therefore, the proposed 

commercial use would not meet the intended future land use. It is the opinion of staff that 

rezoning this property from R-2 to C-1 will have an adverse effect on this residential 

neighborhood with the potential for increased noise, light intrusion and increased traffic. It 

could also potentially cause a decrease in value for the residences that are directly 

impacted by this proposal.  Moreover, this rezoning request does not promote a practical 

balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the 

subject property.  It will adversely affect the existing use, value, and usability of adjacent 

and nearby residential properties. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.19 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 

160



The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on October 15, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

161



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
11. Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 38.59 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road from AG-1 

to AG-2. [Map 095, Parcel 032, District 2]. * 

  

162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



  PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

September 23, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 10/3/2019 

 

11. Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road from AG-1 

to AG-2. [Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2]. * The applicant is requesting to 

rezone 9.33 acres with the intention of sell the remaining acreage. The 9.33 acres must be 

rezoned due to the minimum acreage for AG-1 property being 20 acres as stated in the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 66-73(a). In order to cut out the 9.33 acres, 

the acres must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district. The applicant has requested to 

rezone the 9.33 acres to the AG-2 zoning district. The minimum acreage in the AG-2 

zoning district is 5 acres as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances Section 66-

76(a). The remaining 28.6 acres will remain in the AG-1 zoning district, meeting the 

minimum acreage requirements. The Future Land use map for this parcel is agricultural use 

and is consistent with the proposed use. The rezoning to AG-2 will not cause any excessive 

or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will promote a reasonable balance 

between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the subject 

property. The proposed use will not adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of 

adjacent or nearby properties. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road 

[Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following 

condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and 

recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code 

of Ordinances. 

 

 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 
Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on October 15, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 175



 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

176


	Top
	1. 100319 P&Z Call to Order
	2. 100319 P&Z Attendance
	3. 100319 P&Z Rules of Procedures
	4. 100319 P&Z Minutes
	9-5-19 Minutes
	9-9-19 Minutes

	5. 100319 P&Z Chris and Heather Willis
	WillisWithdraw
	willis
	WillisSR

	6. 100319 P&Z Joe and Teresa Huey
	Hueyrezone
	hueymap
	HueySR

	7. 100319 P&Z James P. Key
	121crooked
	110d045
	KeySR121

	8. 100319 P&Z James P. Key
	119crooked
	110d046
	KeySR119

	9. 100319 P&Z James P. Key
	1127crooked
	110d047
	KeySR1127

	10. 100319 P&Z James P. Key
	1117crooked
	110d049
	KeySR1117

	11. 100319 P&Z Jack J. Minchey Sr.
	mincheyrezone
	MincheySR

	Bottom

